Sales & Marketing E GREENHECK

Building Value in Air.

Bulletin

Bulletin: 49-18
TO: All Greenheck Representatives
FROM: Derek Hawley
Axial Product Manager, Axial & Inline
DATE: November 19, 2018

SUBJECT: New Model MAC Catalog

Greenheck’s mobile air circulator (MAC) is a great way to achieve comfort cooling

in many applications. Model MAC is designed to circulate airflow and spot cool in

commerical and industrial applications. Use our new product catalog with an easy
three-step selection guide to help you choose the right fan for your application.

Typical Applications

e Manufacturing facilities e Automotive shops
e \Warehouses e Agricultural facilities
¢ |oading docks e Educational facilities Ea”fsytggqg

Standard Features

Sizes 18 to 48 inches

Belt and direct drive configurations

Performance capabilities range from 2400 to 21000 cfm
Multiple mounting options

@Denvery Also keep in mind, all direct drive Model MAC fans are available in the Quick Delivery
— program and are ready to ship same day as ordered!

For additional copies of this catalog, please request through RepNet or download from Greenheck.com.

Have questions or need assistance? Contact our fans support team at 800-984-8713 or email fans@
greenheck.com.
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